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Announcement

Subject: Postponement of National Seminar "Advances in Environment

Management for Sustainable Fisheries and Livestock Production'
Dear Sir/Madam,

We regret to inform you that, due to unforeseen circumstances, the National
Seminar "Advances in Environment Management for Sustainable
Fisheries and Livestock Production' scheduled for 25th and 26th July
2024 at the College of Fisheries, Kishanganj (Bihar), has been postponed.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. The new dates for the

seminar will be communicated to you shortly.

Kind Regards
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